

Hebron Hawk Golf Booster Club Minutes

September 10, 2020

Meeting called to order at 6:30 via zoom by Monica Kummerl

Welcome from President

Introductions made beginning with the board, coaches, and all participants

Booster Club Overview-Monica

- Explanation of the purpose of our booster club
- Financial purpose to the team-importance of paying booster dues emphasized.

Secretary Report-Jennifer

- Brief overview of role
- Importance and purpose of recording attendance at meetings explained
- Emphasized the value in volunteering and reviewed areas to get involved in. Instructions for how to sign up to volunteer given

Treasurer Report-Buddy

- Explanation of where money was spent in 19-20.
- 20-21 budget overview presented
- Proposed budget was approved
- Immediate action item is for uniform forms to be turned in

1st VP of Fundraising-Liliana

- Explanation of three major fundraisers being held this year and financial goal for each.

- Monica noted the need for corporate sponsors at golf tournament. Contact Liliana
- Monica is requesting members start collecting donations for silent auction at tournament.
- Spirit Wear being added to website. Liliana is seeking volunteers to help manage this.

2nd VP Technology Report-Chhaya

- New website! Demonstration of how to navigate the site was given.

3rd VP of Social Media/PR Report-Lauraliisa

- Explanation of how we will be using social media to highlight players.
- Lauraliisa requests that parents send any pictures with her so she can showcase.

Checklist of action items presented by Monica

- Payment collection procedures reviewed. Board will be at courses on Monday, 9/14 to collect funds.

Coach's Report

- General announcements and practice schedule will be emailed regularly
- Required uniform and accessories were explained.
**Question presented...personal rain gear can be worn as long as it's Hebron colors.
- Email Coach Trent if you are interested in being a part of car pool

- New Hebron sport center estimated to be complete in mid to late spring. Need ample funds to outfit the golf practice facility.

**Please communicate any other fundraising ideas you may have.

- Tournament schedule reviewed along with proper procedures.
- Coach Trent reiterated the importance of open communication.

Q&A

- Are there special rates offered at different golf courses for players independent play? Coach Trent said that Indian Creek would be most willing to work with our team. She will also check with Coyote Ridge.

Meeting adjourned at 8:04